¥ 21lst, 1927,

D
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Prineipal, Di
743 Universit
dontreal,

» Rexford,
ocesan College,
¥y Street,

@ acknowledge receipt of

1 may say that the statement which
was to be prepared has been discussed briefly and in-
conclusively at a meeting of the Faculty of Arts held
last Friday. PFinal discussion has beoen postponed to
Friday, the 28th, Immediately following that meeting
I shall

forward you the conclusions reached by the
Faculty. 1 regret the delaye.

Yours faithfully,

Principel,




